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From: Charlotte S. Mowry
Date: 05/12/03 16:41:14

To: Bob Colbert

Subject: Re: Charles Saloom

—-— Original Message ——-

From: Bob Colbert

To: saloom@wpa.net

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2003 9:01 AM
Subject: Charles Saloom

Charlotte,

My name is Bob Colbert from Johnstown. My mother is Josephine (Saloom) Colbert. |
am just starting to research our family tree. Since your father was my grandfather's
brother | am writing to you in hopes of finding more information about Charles and his
relatives. Since I'm just starting my research, | have very little information so anything
that you could tell me about the Saloom Family (History, names,dates, etc.) would be
appreciated. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
Bob Colbert
Bob,

Contact Edmond Ghantous at nancyghantous@hotmail for information on Your grandfather's sister
Badra's side of the family and all the information from Lebanon. My uncle Charlie, your grandfather ,
was a really great guy. Since | was his namesake, he was extremely kind to me. | could tell you some
good stories on him. | really loved him.

I believe that | was at your wedding. How is your mom doing? my regards to her.

There were two girls and three boys in your grandfather's family. Aunt Tarfa was the oldest. She was
born in the USA befor the turn of the century.. Uncle Charles was the oldest boy. George Albert
Saloom( wife, Isabelle Karfelt) was next. He had five children -(1) Effie Trogdon who lives in Blairsville
GA,

Effie has four children:

Georgette Howerton- 2 children

Charlotte Carabotta- 3 children

George H. Trogdon -1 child

Isabelle Trogdon

(2) Dr. Albert Saloom, MD retired US Army general has four children:

Tammy Mignanelli - 3 children

George T. Saloom- 1 child

Dr. Timothy Saloom, MD - 2 children ,1 on the way

Terry Tester - 4 children

(3) Joseph G. Saloom (deceased)

(4) Eugene Saloom, Saloom Funeral Home has two children:

Charlene Tayler- 1 child

Charles Saloom (Your Grandfather's namesake)

(5) Charlotte Mowry retired teacher, owner Saloom Department Store has two children:

Renee Caruso - 2 children

Leon R. Mowry Il - 3 children

Then there was Sami Saloom he settled in Argentina. | only know his one daughter Foutine.l believe
that he had a son.

Next was Aunt Badra Ghantous check with Edmond on his family.
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Last was Antoine Salloum ( Uncle Tony) he had one daughter Lulie who had one daughter.
If you want birthdates and wedding dates, I'll have to do some digging.
Let me know.

Cousin Charlotte
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